



姜澗秀

Senior CPA

TEL +82-2-316-4852
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL jskang@shinkim.com

As the head of Shin & Kim's Trade Remedies Group, Mr. Jeong-Soo Kang is one of Korea's leading experts in trade remedies who has devoted himself to trade remedies-related affairs since the mid-1990s.

Mr. Kang has successfully responded to anti-dumping investigations launched by various foreign trade-remedies authorities of the US, Canada, Australia, the EU, China, Japan, Turkey, Russia, Malaysia, Mexico, Brazil, India, Indonesia, etc. on behalf of multiple producers in domestic infrastructure industries, including steel-making, paper-manufacturing, textile and shipbuilding industries and also successfully completed the processes of filing of application for anti-dumping investigation with the Korea Trade Commission(KTC) on behalf of various small and medium-sized companies from Korea. Furthermore, he has extensive experience and expertise in the fields of countervailing duties, TBR and safeguard investigation.

Mr. Kang has contributed to the development of the Korean trade remedies systems by performing a number of research services commissioned by the KTC and received a commendation of the Minister of Knowledge Economy in 2007 in recognition of such contribution.

工作经历

2016-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2005-2016	Sejin Accounting Corporation
2003-2005	Jungdong Accounting Corporation
2002-2003	Taeyoung Accounting Corporation
1998-2002	Samjeong Accounting Corporation
1996-1998	Angeon Accounting Corporation
1995-1996	Sedong Accounting Corporation

主要业绩

Response to Foreign Anti-Dumping Investigation into Domestic Producer

- Advised on responding to anti-dumping survey of the Korean hot-dipped galvanized steel wire in Japan
- US anti-dumping review into cold-rolled steel sheets (CR) made in Korea
- US anti-dumping review into standard pipes made in Korea
- US anti-dumping review into core panels made in Korea
- US anti-dumping investigation into HWRs made in Korea
- US anti-dumping investigation/review into OCTGs made in Korea
- US anti-dumping/countervailing duty investigation/review into line pipes made in Korea
- US countervailing duty investigation into steel nails made in Korea
- Russia's anti-dumping investigation into colored steel sheets made in Korea
- Malaysia's anti-dumping investigation into cold-rolled steel sheets made in Korea
- Mexico's anti-dumping investigation into cold-rolled steel sheets made in Korea
- Brazil's anti-dumping investigation into core panels made in Korea
- Brazil's anti-dumping investigation into Nylon yarns made in Korea
- India's anti-dumping investigation into hot-rolled steel sheets made in Korea
- India's anti-dumping investigation into cold-rolled steel sheets made in Korea
- Indonesia's anti-dumping investigation into cold-rolled steel sheets made in Korea
- Indonesia's anti-dumping investigation into hot-rolled steel sheets made in Korea
- Canada's anti-dumping/countervailing duty investigation into OCTGs made in Korea
- Advised on responding to Canadian antidumping investigations into Korean line pipes
- Thailand's anti-dumping investigation into steel pipes made in Korea
- Thailand's anti-dumping investigation into colored steel sheets made in Korea
- Australia's anti-dumping investigation into steel pipes made in Korea
- Turkey's anti-dumping investigation into PFY made in Korea
- Advised on responding to U.S. Korean-made brass rod antidumping/commercial tariff survey

Representation of Applicant for Anti-Dumping Investigation with KTC

- Advised on responding to anti-dumping investigation of Chinese zinc-plated steel vessels
- Advised on responding to anti-dumping investigation of Taiwanese EVA (re-investigation)
- Advised on responding to anti-dumping investigation of choline chloride made in four countries, including China (original investigation)

- Advised on responding to anti-dumping investigation of PVC plates made in Japan (original investigation)

Overseas Producers' Response to the Korea Trade Commission's Anti-Dumping Investigation

- Advised on responding to first-instance/retrial anti-dumping investigation of coated printing paper produced in Japan, China, Finland
- Advised on responding to anti-dumping investigations on aluminum hydroxide produced in China and Australia
- Advised on responding to anti-dumping investigation on PVC imported from China
- Advised on responding to anti-dumping review on DTY imported from China
- Advised on responding to anti-dumping investigation on ceramic tiles imported from China

教育背景

1996 Seoul National University, College of Business Administration (B.A.)

资格

1995 Certified Public Accountant, Korea

1995 Certified Tax Accountant, Korea

语言

Korean, English

主要活动

- KTC analysis of issues on US OCTG (KTC, Ministry of Commerce, Industry & Energy, 2014)
- KTC analysis of the US Commerce Department's investigation report (KTC, Ministry of Commerce, Industry & Energy, 2014)
- KTC preparation of the standard form of inquiry in Korean (KTC, Ministry of Commerce, Industry & Energy, 2007)
- KTC research into manuals on investigation into industrial damage (KTC, Ministry of Commerce, Industry & Energy,

2007)

- KTC research into due-diligence methodologies (research report of the KTC under the Ministry of Commerce, Industry & Energy, 2004)

受賞

2007 Commendation of Minister of Knowledge Economy

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.